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Horsley, David

From: Horsley, David

Sent: 27 May 2009 09:18

To: ‘White, John'

Subject: RE: Gladys Richards dec

i
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Dear Mr White,

I refer to your email of 27 May 2009 and attached copy letter.

As stated previously, I have no control over the GMC regarding when it
conducts its hearing. Indeed, it could be argued that any evidence it brings
to light could assist my Inquest - if you disagree with this view, perhaps you
; could please explain the reasons why.

: From the information I presently have concerning Mrs Richards' death,
'@ there would seem to be no grounds for me to hold her Inquest with a jury
f under the provisions of section 8 of the Coroners Act. Therefore, your
second point does not appear relevant.

Even if a jury was to be summoned for this Inquest, it may already have
been exposed to matters concerning deaths at Gosport War Memorial
Hospital due to the publicity given to the proceedings of the recent
Inquests relating to them. If you believe I am wrong in my assessment of
whether I am legally bound to hold Mrs Richards' Inquest with a jury, no
doubt you will fully explain your view to me.
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David C. Horsley
® H.M. Coroner
~ Portsmouth & South East Hampshire
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From: White, John | Code A
Sent: 27 May 2009 08:07

To: Horsley, David

Subject: Gladys Richards dec

Hi!
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Re Gladys Richards dec

| 27/05/2009
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Thank you for the email and we are grateful that you will make it clear to Mrs MacKenzie that she
should communicate through ourselves.

We sent this letter through yesterday about the same point. Naturally your view is of considerable
importance. Please can you consider the letter and indicate your view then we will pass this on to Mrs
MacKenzie.

Many thanks
Best wishes

John

Biake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient,
dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and
then delete the email completely from your system.
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Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthom accepts no
responsibility or liability for such content.

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst a j
sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses :
caused as a result of viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.
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